UAA Faculty Senate

UNIVERSITY of ALASKA ANCHORAGE

To:  Duane Hrncir, Interim Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor

University of Alaska Anchorage
Cc:  Sam Gingerich, Interim Chancellor

Fr: Monique Marron,
UAA Governance Office

Re: 040618-9 Communication GER Placement Scores

On April 6, 2018 the Faculty Senate approved changes to the placement scores for

communication GER courses.

Please see the enclosed documents for more information.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.
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d Department of Journalism

and Communication

UNIVERSITY of ALASKA ANCHORAGH

Date: February 16, 2018

To: UAA Faculty

From: Barbara Harville, Professor of Communication

Re: Revised Placement Scores for COMM GER classes

In response to recent and forthcoming revisions to national tests, the English and Writing faculty have recently
proposed the following changes to UAA’s minimum placement scores, to be effective Fall 2018.

In an effort to keep the Tier 1 Communication course prerequisites in line with the Tier 1 Writing prerequisites, the
Communication Faculty propose the following changes to UAA’s minimum placement scores, effective Fall 2018

Accuplacer Next ACT English SAT Evidence-based
Generation Reading and Writing

COMM 111 Writing: 265 22 560
Reading: 265

COMM 235 Writing: 265 22 560
Reading: 265

COMM 237 Writing: 265 22 560
Reading: 265

COMM 241 Writing: 265 22 560
Reading: 265

Additionally, since Communication placement scores don’t expire, UAA should continue to honor our current

“Accuplacer Classic” scores. Both sets of Accuplacer scores, new and old, are aligned statewide, per Board of Regents

policy.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Barbara Harville

Professor of Communication

Department of Journalism & Communication
University of Alaska Anchorage
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 8, 2018
TO: Samuel Gingerich, Chancellor

FROM: Duane Hrneir, Provogt— ... . »
SUBJECT: Delegation of authority May 9-10, 2018

I will be away from the campus May 9- 10, 2018, returning May 11, 2018. During my
absence, Vice Provost Susan Kalina will be acting on my behalf for all academic matters and
have administrative signature authority.

Vice Provost Susan Kalinia can be reached at 786-1988.

I can be contacted by call/text at (907) 885-9838 or by e-mail.

ce:
Chancellor’s Cabinet
Academic Deans

Community Campus Directors
OAA Executive Team






